
Anglais - leçon
Faire quelque chose (quelque part) (avec quelqu'un) I /

 Doing something (somewhere) (with someone) I
Mrs Johnson (coming in) : Hello !
Mr Johnson (in the kitchen) : Hello, darling ! I'm in the kitchen.
Mrs Johnson : What are you doing, dear !
Mr Johnson : I'm drinking a tea.
Mrs Johnson : What is Jenny doing ?
Mr Johnson : She's in her bedroom. She's working.
Mrs Johnson : And John ?
Mr Johnson : He's  outside, in the garden. He's playing basketball  with his 

friends.

Hello
to do

Verb + ing
to be doing something

to drink
to  work

to play
his
her

the kitchen
the garden

the bedroom
a friend
darling

dear
outside

to come in

Bonjour
faire
être en train de + verbe
être en train de faire quelque chose
boire
travailler
jouer
son/sa/ses (pour les garçons)
son/sa/ses (pour les filles)
la cuisine
le jardin
la chambre
un ami(e)
chéri(e)
cher/chère (ici : chéri)
à l'extérieur, dehors
entrer

 Exercise : answer to the following questions. CE2/+CM1/+CM2
where : où

• What is Jenny doing ? →

• What is John doing ? →

• What is Mr Johnson doing ? →

• Where's Jenny ? →

• Where's John ? →

• Where's Mr Johnson ? →

• What's Mrs Johnson doing ? →


